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Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:17 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: Watcher Question---"6 foot rule"

Categories: Red Category

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:26 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Suzanne Staiert; Becky Mizel; Andrew Cole; Becky Mizel; Ryan Parsell 
Subject: Watcher Question---"6 foot rule" 

 

I heard some reference to the “6 foot rule.”  That needs to be discussed to explain that there is no 6 foot rule other than 

around the voter is present voting. 

 

From: State Election Division [mailto:State.ElectionDivision@SOS.STATE.CO.US]  

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: Marilyn Marks 

Subject: RE: Question/suggestion on finding judges 

 

Your comment is received.  

 

Colorado Department of State 

Elections Division 

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Andrew Cole; Ryan Parsell; Jeff Orrok, LPCO State Chair; Becky Mizel; Suzanne Staiert 
Subject: Question/suggestion on finding judges 

 

If it is going to be difficult for the two major parties and minor parties to find enough judges to nominate in the 
two counties, can the SOS ask for court’s authority to appoint judges from neighboring counties if they helps 
get volunteers? And maybe the parties can recruit more broadly. 
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Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:17 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: Previous question follow up on appointment of judges.... by precinct 

Categories: Red Category

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:45 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Jeff Orrok, LPCO State Chair; Becky Mizel; Suzanne Staiert; Ryan Parsell 
Subject: Previous question follow up on appointment of judges.... by precinct  

 

Per the statute---the County Chairperson has the right to select and determine the order of preference for 
judges in each precinct. 
Did I understand that the SOS is not planning to support the party’s right in this election? 
Please clarify. Please see below. 
 
 
1-6-103. Recommendations by county chairperson. (1) (a) No later than the last Tuesday of 
April in even-numbered years, the county chairperson of each major political party in the county shall 
certify to the county clerk and recorder the names and addresses of registered electors recommended to 
serve as election judges for each precinct in the county. 
(b) Repealed. 
(2) The county chairperson, or, if there is no county chairperson, the committeepersons who 
submitted the list of registered electors in accordance with section 1-6-102 (2) shall designate the order 
of preference of the names of the registered electors recommended to serve as election judges for each 
precinct. The county clerk and recorder shall select election judges from each precinct list in the county 
chairperson's, or, if there is no county chairperson, the committeeperson's, order of preference. 
(3) In recommending registered electors as election judges, the county chairperson may select only 
names from the list submitted by the precinct committeepersons. However, the county chairperson may 
recommend additional registered electors to the county clerk and recorder if the precinct 
committeepersons do not provide enough names to the county chairperson. 
(4) and (5) (Deleted by amendment, L. 98, p. 576, § 3, effective April 30, 1998.) 
 
Marilyn  
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Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:17 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: please clarify on "candidates" having watchers in addition to parties

Categories: Red Category

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:49 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Becky Mizel; Jeff Orrok, LPCO State Chair; Ryan Parsell; Suzanne Staiert 
Subject: please clarify on "candidates" having watchers in addition to parties 

 

Suzanne has mentioned that candidates can each have watchers. Is this in addition to the party having a 
watcher? 
For example will Mr. Anglund (if petition approved) be allowed to have a watcher in addition to the Democratic 
party?  
If Republicans have more than more candidate on the ballot as successors, how many Republican watchers 
will be allowed? 
 
In some ways this is like a primary and some ways like a general. So, it may not be appropriate to just have 
one watcher per party. I doubt the statutes address that. I’m not sure. 
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Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:18 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: central count or precinct count?

Categories: Red Category

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4:55 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Suzanne Staiert; Ryan Parsell; Jeff Orrok, LPCO State Chair; Becky Mizel; Andrew Cole 
Subject: central count or precinct count? 

 

Where will ballots be counted? Will precinct machines be used in the vote centers or will ballots be counted 
centrally? 
 
Are you going allow early “counting” of ballots? I hope that you can discourage that, as it frequently leads to 
improper early disclosure and judges taking inappropriate action on that.  
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Andrea Gyger

From: State Election Division

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:18 AM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: FW: write -in candidates

Categories: Red Category

 

 

From: Marilyn Marks   

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: State Election Division 

Cc: Suzanne Staiert; Andrew Cole 
Subject: write -in candidates 

 

How will UOCAVA voters be informed of write in candidates? 
And when? 
It is hard to honor the “no posting” requirement on write ins.  
What is the plan? 
 




